Energy Technical Advisory Committee — Glitch/Errata

8th Edition (2023) Florida Building Code, Energy Conservation

CHAPTER 6 [RE] REFERENCED STANDARDS
EN-FBC-EC/R — Ch. 6 — Glitch #1
Staff

8th Edition (2023) Florida Building Code, Energy Conservation
CHAPTER 4 [RE] RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY

Add new exception 3 to Section R402.1 to read as follows:

3. Thermal efficiency standards for unvented attic and unvented enclosed rafter
assemblies.

3.1 Unvented attic and unvented enclosed rafter assemblies that are insulated and
air sealed with a minimum of R-20 air impermeable insulation meet the requirements
of sections R402, if all of the following apply:

(a) The building has a blower door test result of less than 3 ACH50.

(b) The building has a positive input ventilation system or a balanced or hybrid
whole-house mechanical ventilation system.

(c) If the insulation is installed below the roof deck and the exposed portion of
roof rafters is not already covered by the R-20 air-impermeable insulation, the
exposed portion of the roof rafters is insulated by a minimum of R-3 air-
impermeable insulation unless directly covered by a finished ceiling. Roof rafters
are not required to be covered by a minimum of R-3 air impermeable insulation if
continuous insulation is installed above the roof deck.

(d) All indoor heating, cooling, and ventilation equipment and ductwork is inside
the building thermal envelope.

(Code language for consistency with HB 267 — bill effective date — July 1, 2025)

TAC Recommendation:
Commission Action:

CHAPTER 4 [RE] RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY

EN-FBC-EC/R- Ch. 4 — Errata #1

From: Jennifer Hatfield <jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 7:24 PM



mailto:jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com

To: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani(@myfloridalicense.com>
Subject: Re: caught a pool errata but may be too late

Mo, same thing happened in the FEEC. Although we submitted a proposal to update in the referenced
standards chapter that the ANSI/APSP/ICC-15, 2011 edition was NOW the ANSI/PHTA/ICC-15, 2021
edition...it didn’t get updated in R403.12.

In R403.12 it still says APSP-15, but should say PHTA-15. I am pretty sure folks will figure it out. But
these are both (the one below and now this one) errata I’d imagine. Sorry I didn’t catch sooner. I just
checked the referenced standard chapters and not the body of the code, until recently.

Best,

Jen

Jennifer Hatfield

J. Hatfield and Associates, PL
941-345-3263
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